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. The occurrence of small limestone lenses in sedimentary rocks of
Tertiary age have been noted by Critteriden (1951) and Gilbert (1943),
These lenses are found on the east side of the Santa Clara Valley. No

commercial production has been reported.
A deposit of travertine of Recent age in the southwestern part of the
county has been deseribed by Allen (1946, pp. 47, 72) who stated .

A, tributary to Hatfield Canyon has built up its bed for over half a mile with
travertine terraces. The lime-rich waters are derived from a series of small ¢
springs which are aligned in a northwesterly direction in the headwaters of the
tributary. The terraces congist of cemented boulders and blocks of sandstone af -
at the base, overlain by alternating pools and falls Whose lips are made up of
buff to gray travertine,

Allen algo mentions the production of a small tonnage of Hrancisean
limestone from the area north of La Brea ereek.

Bernal Marl and Iamestone Deposit. Location: On the sontheast
side of the Santa Teresa Hills, 34 miles southeast of Hdenvale on High-
way 101, and 1§ mileg southwest of the highway; in see. 19, T. 8 8., R.
2 1., M. D projected.

A hard, ﬁne grained, gray hmestcme with a low easterly dip crops
out over a vertical distance of about 200 feet at this locality. A typieal
exposure shows 2 feet of soil and 4 feet of soft marl overlying hard
limestone. The thickness of the marl varies in the guarry workings
where it is exposed in a number of irregular beneches 20 to 30 feet high.

Maxl for agricultnral use has been produced here intermittently
sinee 1915. The last reported production was made in 1938 and a Cali-
fornia Department of Agrieulture analysis of the product tested a
79.2 percent calecium ecarbonate eguivalent. Some production of hard
~ limestone for use in the heet sugar industry was made about 30 years
ago. : . -

Douglass Banch Limestone Deposit. Location: About 24 miles south-
east of Los (Gatos on Quarry Road at an elevation of about 1,000 feet;
in SW1 NWisee 27, T. 88, R. 1 W, M. D.

Light-gray, ﬁne—gramed limestone is exposed over a vertical distance
- of 100 feet and a horizontal distance of about 200 feet. The gquarry
congists of two benches, each about 35 feet high. A 12-foot bed of lime-
stone is exposed in the lower face near road level. This bed contains
some secondary layers and lenses of brown and white calcite. Black
chert is also present. The limestone is in contact with Franciscan sand-
stone near the top of the quarry and dips from 22° to 85° 8.

Lyndon Limestone Deposit. TLocation: About 1 mile due south of
Los Gatos on the north side of Limekiln Canyon in sec. 28, T. 8 8., R.
1W, M D.

Old quarry workings now overgrown with brsh extend over a a small
area. Calera-type limestone is e}:posed in one face about 10 feet high.
Tt consists of alternating beds of light-colored limestone and black chert
ranging from half an inch to 3 inches in thickness:

Permonente Limestone Deposit (Black Mountain Inmestone Deposits,
Sante Clara Holdimg Company, Bl Dorado Sugor Company Quarry,
Alameda Sugar Company Quarry). Location: The quarry is about 4
miles west of Monta Vista on the north side of Permanente Creek in
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T4 sec. 18 and the SW+% see. 17, T. 7 8, R. 2 W M. D. The eompany
"holdmgs algo include property in sees. 16 to 21, T. 7 8, R. 2 W, and
m see. 24, T. 8§ 8.,, R. 3 W,, M. D. OW'JleI'Shlp Permanente Oement
T pany, Permanente

. The presence of limestone deposits on the slopes of Black Mountam
as been known for many years and the produetion of high-grade
select:wely mined limestone for use in the sugar industry began about
1902. ( Aubury, 1906). Harly production was at the rate of 30 10.60
ns per day during the dry season. It was stated that the limestone
sontained black chert shale, and elay, and that the waste from fhege
: ,puntles caused extra. expense in quarrying the rock. Production: for'
is usage eontinued intermittently until 1934.

The Permanente Cement Company began working the deposﬁ;s m
39 and gradua,lly increased the production of limestone to about 6,500
ns per day in 1952, The cement company continved to vsupply the
iear industry with high-lime rock for a number of-yéars and:a. lowt
el quarry was opened for this purpose in 1941, Low-grade rock from
is quarry 'was s0ld as crushed stone. This practiee was. discontinued
.the output of the cement plant expandeci and its requlremeﬂts for
restone inereased. I
The geology at the Permanenfe quarry and other quarries o ‘the
thwest has been deseribed in a reeent’ report by ‘C. W. Walker
503, as follows: - . N Y

Fhe Hmegtone apparently is in one stratlal'aphm zone which is d:mded 1ithoms
ogically into at least two units. The upper unit iz Tight buff to gray and leeally,;,
hag been named the “Upper Light” limestone. The unit stratwr&phmallsg},he—
diedth the Hght limestone is dark blue gray to black and is refelred 1:0 loca“ﬂ&
“the “Blue” limestone,
The “Upper. Light” limestone iz light gray and contams numerous welkiy
efined chert.lenses and beds which form darker -bands on weathered spriaces:
[ost of the limestone between the layers of chert is very ﬁnely crygtalhne 2
fitains some foraminiferal remaing. The beds, which range in thickness frofa”
t40 18 inches, have not been deformed as intensely as those of the - “RBluetlill

gstone; however, near faults the “Upper Light” limestone has heen congidsi .
ably drao'—folded and crumpled. Average GaOOs content of “Upper. Light” timerq,
e at Permanente is 70.8 percent. O
Fhe “Blue” limestone has beds ranging in thickness from 1 inch 6 & mcfh,és #
ndqthe wnit-varies in lithology from the base to the top. Near the bage “fieliris,
rystalline limestone beds are intercalated with abundant chert lenses anddayey
pward the number of chert lenses diminish, and locally the top 15- oz 20, feet
relatively free of silicéous material. The upper limestone beds in this seq‘uence

[ERN

re medium to coarmely crystalline. Interbedded in the “Blue” limestone arﬂgynw
ayers of lamjnated tuffaceous debris a few inches to 4 few feet thick, a,nii”‘aat‘ 1

any outcraps bedding-plane shearing has catused complex mtermmglmm z&f
uffac'eous frawments with fragments of oxidized and altered greenstoneé
andstone. Weathered surfaces throughout the seguence are gray,” whel
hly shrelentsurfaces. aie- Jatk gray to black, A dlstmct petrolenm—hkeﬂo o
moticeable on freshly. fractured surfaces, particularly in the upper parg: jizth;e i
vBIue” limestone sequence, Locally, along hedding planes and near cresy,
hé llmestone is brecciated and the fragments are recemented by callenes
161 earbonate material Tn somé places, incomplete recementatioin-of the br
westlted. in: porous, spongelike masses of Timestone. The “Blue” HirnestonEHgs-
thly s deformed, -and: ;Eraqtrured and. p;mmment dra'r folds DCCHT neama]lr : Tt

oéa?lly solutlons have filled cavities w1th 1&1""6 calelte crystalsa an
rlqced ﬁnely crysta}.'lme carbonate materml mto numelous flactules and ot

be;- che1t lenses ) : P
he “Upper Lwht” Hmestone and the “Blue” hmestone are very s‘_ -
C emma.l eomp@sltmn -Silica, in the form of -chert lenses, 5 :the most rmpo Ak
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